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TO:  JIM GRAY, MAYOR 
  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: CHARLIE LANTER, DIRECTOR 
  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 
 
DATE: AUGUST 21, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Contract Total ID Solutions  
 
Request: Request Council authorization to execute contract with Total ID Solutions, Inc. in the 
amount of $740 for the renewal of the photo ID card system Technical Service Program for 
Emergency Management.  
 
Why are you requesting? Total ID Solutions, Inc. provides software and hardware support for 
the security badges used in the Emergency Management programs. The contract is up for 
renewal in the amount of $740. 
 

What is the Cost in this budget year and future budget years? Total cost is $740.  No 
additional costs are anticipated.  
 
Are the funds budgeted? Funds are be budgeted as follows:  
 

FUND DEPT ID SECT ACCT PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF AMOUNT 
3200 505204 5291 76101 EMRG_MGMT_2017 FED_GRANT 2017 $65.84 
3200 505204 5291 76102 EMRG_MGMT_2017 FED_GRANT 2017 $57.50 
1101 505204 5251 76101 General Fund  2018 $329.16 
1101 505204 5251 76102 General Fund  2018 $287.50 

      TOTAL $740.00 
 
File Number:  0940-17 
 
Director/Commissioner:  Pat Duggar/Ronnie Bastin 


